

Nisha Saspal
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Identification: Number C00402909

Reference: Notification of Multicandidate Status (FEC Form 1M)

Dear Nisha:

This is in response to your above referenced inquiry of March 29, 2006.

On the committee's Form 1M we listed an incorrect registration date, using the date of an amended registration in error.
The correct original registration date of the committee is 6/29/04.

The committee also listed the incorrect date of receipt of its 51st contributor and the last date that all requirements were met for qualification as a multi-candidate committee.

An amended Form 1M has been filed to reflect these corrections.

Sincerely,

W. Edward Langdon
Treasurer
Majority in Congress PAC
